From: Jill M. Pincus

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Public Testimon

Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Staten Island redistricting and rezoning

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. Forward suspect email to phish@cyber.nyc.gov as an attachment (Click the More button, then
forward as attachment).

Good afternoon

Hope all is well. In regards to redistricting. Staten Island it's own entity and should be separate like the other 4 Boros
have. There are more residents moving and residing in the island then in the past.

| also want to make a comment | reside in zip code 10305 near Clove road and Hylan Blvd in staten island. Why is that
considered the south shore when zip code is close to the Verrazano bridge and is part of north shore.

Whoever is doing the redistricting and rezoning is definitely not familiar with Staten Island. | hope when this is done it's
with an experienced and knowledgeable person who knows Staten Island well putting all politics aside

Thank you so much any questions please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely jill pincus
Long time Staten Island resident

Get Outlook for iOS





